
Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 

From: William Zimsky [wez@oilgaslaw.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:45 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 
Subject: Case No. 14689 
Attachments: Continuance.pdf; ATT00001.txt 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim, 

I am writing to follow up on our conversation in which I requested a continuation of Case No. 
14689. 

I am enclosing a .pdf of the Request to Cpntij^e~Hearing~untij^ I am sending 
this document to the OCD for tomorrow delivery. 

Please call me i f you have any questions or need additional information. 

B i l l 
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ABADIE SGHILL 
a profess ionalcorporat ion 

LONW. ABADIE* 

ANDREW SCHILL" 

WILLIAM E. ZIMSKY* 

DARIN C. SAVAGEO 

July 18,2011 

ALSO LICENSED IN 

'CA, NM, UT 

"ND, NE, OK 

*NM,CA,LA,D.C. . 

"OK, CA, CO Pending 

Florene Davidson Via Federal Express - Overnight Delivery 
Administrative Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: XTO Energy, Inc. 
Application to Contract Angels Peak-Gallup Associated Pool 

Dear Ms. Davidson, 

On behalf of my client, XTO Energy, Inc., I am enclosing one original and two copies of a 
Request to Continue Hearing Until September 29, 2011 

I am also enclosing a self-addressed stamped envelope. Please date stamp the extra copy of the 
Request and return it to me in the self-addressed stamped envelope. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

WT Main Avenue, Suite 315 I Duraiwo, Colorado 81301 I O 970.385.4401 I F 970.385.4901 I < 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL COSERVATION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSIDERING: Case No. 14689 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF XTO ENERGY INC. TO CONTRACT 
THE ANGELS PEAK-GALLUP ASSOCIATED POOL AND CONCOMITANTLY 
EXTEND THE BASEV-MANCOS POOL, SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. 

REQUEST TO CONTINUE HEARING UNTIL SEPTEMBER 29,2011 

The Applicant, XTO Energy, Inc., by and through its attorneys, Abadie & Schill, PC, 
respectfully requests that the hearing in this matter currently scheduled for July 21 atS|15 sjjSj 
be rescheduled for September 29, 2011. ~Z c S 

Dated this 19th day of July, 2011. ^ 

Durango, CO 81301 
(970)385-4401 

(970) 385-4901 (Fax) 
wez@oilgaslaw.net 

ATTORNEYS FOR XTO ENERGY, INC. 


